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To

JAN-13-2811 11:52 From:

Manager, Ikaluktutiak Co-op
—
From: Phyllis Beaulieu [licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org]
Sent: Octaber 27, 2010 10:31 AM
Ta: |kalukiutiak Co-op
Subject: 3BC-EKK1015

%

100528 060724 GN
~EKKO0510 2005 Spiunavut Spill Repart.
Cood morring Bill and rice chatting with you zgair.. I’'ve attached z cory <f your sgpill plan
fcr your reference and what we would require is a docunenc iden—ifled as zn addendum —o the 3pill Flan. Prxcvice the

new conzact infs Zor
vhere your spill kits are, etc.
year spilil plan. Ycur annual report {3 not due tc be submitted antil Yz
all <he inZcrmaticn gatherad cp. I

IKAC and ZC and z2lso provide us with a site =®az of your lodge showing waers your fruel is stored,
&lsc a-tacked Zor wour uss is a3 cozy of the KU =pill Zzrw thet should form part of
~=h 31, Z01. =o ycu nave plenty of tize to getr
ycu could get z wrizter zuthorizatlcn fron t-e Hamlet tc 1se thelr sclid waste

facility that wounld be great a5 our cffice =s requirsc to kave written decumertatcn oia file for compaciss <o 1LSe wasts
familities witain the Eemists. - hope this infcrmation is nelpful.
Regards,

Fryl_is Eeaulisu
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